
Requirement on HSE 

Extract from the Infrastructure Act Section 50 

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2015/7/section/50/enacted 

A certificate given by the Health and Safety Executive that it— (a) has received a well notification 

under regulation 6 of the Borehole Sites and Operations Regulations 1995, (b) has received the 

information required by regulation 19 of the Offshore Installations and Wells (Design and 

Construction, etc.) Regulations 1996, and (c) has visited the site of the relevant well 

HSE certificate for the purposes of condition 2 of the table in section 4A of the 

Petroleum Act 1998 

To: Cuadrilla Resources  

From: Chris Flint - Head of Energy Division, Health and Safety Executive (“HSE”) 

With regard to the well at: Preston New Road designated PNR1/1z that may be 

subject to hydraulic fracturing safeguards as set out in Section 4A of the 

Petroleum Act. 

This certificate confirms1 that:  

1. The Health and Safety Executive has received a well notification under 

regulation 6 of the Borehole Sites and Operations Regulations 1995.  

 
Date Received by HSE: 12th April 2017 
 

2. The Health and Safety Executive has received the information required 

by regulation 19 of the Offshore Installations and Wells (Design and 

Construction, etc.) Regulations 1996.  

 
Date Received by HSE: (from – to) 18th September 2017 – 15th April 2018 

 

3. The Health and Safety Executive has visited the well site.   

Date of site visit by HSE: 18th October 2017 

Signed:  Date: 27th April 2018 
 [Head of Energy Division, HSE] 

                                                           
1 For the purposes of column 2 of condition 2 (appropriate arrangements have been made for the independent 
inspection of the integrity of the relevant well) of the table in Section 4A of the Petroleum Act 1998 (as 
inserted by Section 50 of the Infrastructure Act 2015). 
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